
UNITED NATIONS 
DEPARTMENT FOR DISAID~AMENT AFFAIRS 

Preparatory Comittee for the Second 
Review Conference of the Parties to 
the Treaty on the Prohibition of the 
Emplacer.1ent of !Tuel.ear Weapons ancl 
Other Weapons of Mass Destruction on 
the Sea-Bed and tlle Ocean Floor 

REFERENCE LIBRARY 
Distr. 
RESTRICTED 

SBT/CONF.II/Pc/sR,3 
4 May 1983 

ancl in the Subsoil Thereof Orieinal: ENGLJl3H 

PREPLRA'l'ORY C01"ii'!I'l1TEE FOR THE SECOHD REVIEW CONFERENCE 
OF "PrIB Plill'l'IBS TO TllE I'REATY ON 'l'HE PilOHIBITIOH OF THE 
EMPIJ,CEI1EUT OF NUCLCJ\ll. WEAPOHS Llffi OTHER WEAPOITS OF HASS 
DESTRUC'l1ION OIT THE SEA-BED LllD THE OCE;Uf FLOOR AND TIT 

1'IB S1T.DSOIL T!IBP.EOF 

SUNI-'.IA .. B.Y RECOfil) or ·nm 3IID l'-'.lEETIHG (CLOSED) 

Held at the P2.la.is des N;;:tions, Geneva, 
on 11nesday, :> Mr2;/ 1983, at 10.)0 o..m. 

Chairman: Mr. 'l'HIELlCl:E ( Geri;ian Democr::d;ic Republic) 

COlTTEHTS 

Organization of tl1e Prep.sn~atOT;l Crnmrd.ttee ( continuocl) 

Organization of the fo:!V iew Conference 

1J.11'1is record is subject to correc:tim1. 

Corrections shoulcl lx: submitted in one of the ;,,,rorking languages. '.11l1ey should 
be set forth in a memorandum and also incorporated in a copy of the record. They 
should be cJent within cne week of tile date of this document to the Official Records 
Editing Section, room E.6108, Palais des Hat.ions, Geneva. 

Any corrections to th,, record of this meeting and of other meetings will be 
issued in a coTrigenclum. 

GE.83-61116 



SBT/CONF .II/Pc/sR.3 
page 2 

The meeting \•ms cal led. to order at 10 . 50 a. m. 

ORCJ\J:·fIZ.AT,.ION OF THE PREPARATORY COMMITTEE ( continued) 

l. The CHA.:rnrvu~JT said that , f'ollowi11£ the agreement at tbe previou s meeting that 
the members of the Bureau should p:r:·epare a d:raft programme of work for the 
Preparatory Committee, the following text had been drawn up a nd circulated: 

111. O:i:·ganization of the Preparatory Cormnittee 

b) Participation of non- membe:r·is la) 0omposition of the Bur eau 

c ) Methods .. 1f 1,,ork 

2 . Organization of the Review Conference 

Date and duration 
Agenda 
Composit ion of the Bureau 
Rules of procedure 
:Backg:r·ound doc:umentai;ion 
Final document ( s) 

3. Follow-up to thi::i conclusio1rn of thH First Review Conf·erence concerning 
.articles V and VII of the Treaty. 

4 . Re·port t o t he Review Conferenc€: . 11 

If he heard no cor.unents :i:·egarrling that Sttgfested prog:ranm.1e of work , he would take 
it tbat the Committee wished t o adopt it . 

2. Tb was so decid!2d. 

(a) Cor'JJOsition of the Bw.·eau 

3. '.l'he CHil.IId'-ifUT recall!.:":d thrtt , at the previous meeting, it had been decided that 
the Bur eau wouJ.<l be composed c,:f": representatives of t he German Democratic Republic , 
l'forwa.y and Yugoslavia and thest 9 penclinq the set-tl ement of t}1e question of the 
chairmanship, those members woul<l take i;u:rns in acting a.s Cllairmo.n of' the Committee . 
That quest i on was still pending, but eve:i..·y efio:r·t wonld be made to resolve it as 
soon as possibl e . 

(b) Participation of non-meE1bers 

L]. . 1.I'he CHAIRI-111.N said that t hree St2.tes signatories tc t he Treaty, namely Greece , 
Madagascar and Senegal , had asked tc participate in t he ,10rk of the Preparatory 
Commit t ee . While there was no p:r·ecerlent in t he wo:dc of t he Pr·epa.ratory Committee 
for the First Review Conferencey it we.s clear from 9. number of indications , 
particularly rule 43 (1) of the rul es of procedur 1'! of t hat Conference (S:BT/CmIF/ 2) 
that it hc1,d been considered cles irable that the participation of s if:11a-t;or·ies should 
be en cour ag·ed. 

( 

( 



SBT/CONF,II/PC/SR,3 
page 3 

5. The Bureau had thus decicled to recommend that the Preparatory Committee should 
invite the three signd or,, States concerned to participate in its discussions 
without takint part in the adoption of decisions. If there were no objections, 
he would take it that tlie Committee wished to accept tliat recommendation. 

G. It 1.vas co decided. 

( c) Hethods of work 

7. The CHAIRi'!A.H sr,id that the report of the Preparatory Committee for the First 
Review Conference sta.tecl that the Comiuitt00 had deciclecl. to reach its decisions 
by consensus (SBT/com'/3, para,7), If he heard. no objections, he would take it 
that the current Preparatory Cor'.U1littee wishecl to adopt a similar pro,cedure. 

8. It was so decided. 

ORGMTIZATION OF THE REVIEW COHFERE!TCE (item 2) 

(a) Date and duration 

9. Tl1e Cl!AIDM1UT said that, during informal consultations held by the States Parties 
to the Treat~y j_n the course of the thir~y-seventh session of the General J\_ssernbly, 
it hacl been agreed the.t the Review Conference shoulcl be held at Geneva from 12 to 
23 September 1983, It was necessary, however, for the Preparatory Committee to 
forµ1alizP- that agTeement . 

10, If he liearcl no objedimw, therefore, he would talce it that the Committee 
wished. to decicle that the Review Conference was to be held at Geneva from 12 to 
23 September 198 3. 

11, It was so clecided. 

(b) il,qenda 

12, The CHAifiliAN scicl that tl1e agcmda of the First Review Conference (SBT/C011F/1) 
had bem circ11lated, The Bureau suggested thc:tt the Preparatory Committee shoulcl 
recommencl the same provisional acenda to the Seconcl Review Conference, 

13, It wa,s so decicled, 

(c) Composition of the Bureau 

14, The Cl!AIHIWJ drew the CommitteR I s attention to parae-raphs 10 ancl 11 of the 
report of the Preparatory Committee for the First Review Conference (SBT/Cm1F/3). 
He su{rgested that the current Preparatory Committee mi.ght wish to adopt the same 
arrangements. 

15, Mr, GARCIA HOLINA (Argentina) said that his delegation c0nsidered that the 
composition of the Bureau for the Second Review Conference should be given further 
consideration. There were man-;i,r new signatory States from Latin Americn., a region 
which, at the First Review Conference, had been allotted only one post of 
Vice-Presid.ent. J.D bis view, the number of Vice,-Presidents should be increased 
from J.6 to 17 and the Lo.tin American re{Iion should be allotted a ser.,,)nd post. 



SBT/CONF . II/PC/SR.3 
page 4 

16. t1r. SARAN (India) said that it would be useful if the Prepare.tory Committee 
could be given details of the number of additional signatory States since 197'7, 
b1•ol<:en down in terms of rogions. 

1"7 . The CHAIRMAH said that the Secretariat was, in fact, preparing a paper on the 
new accessions since the Pirst Review Conference. !-lm-1ev~r, it would not include the 
dates of' ratification of' such accessions and it might thus be necessary to ask the 
Secretariat to prepar>e a second paper. 

18. In the circumstances , he suggested that the Committee shoulcl take note of the 
points r aised by the representatives of Argentina and India and, for the mqr.icn.t, 
leave the matter in 3uspense. 

19 . It was so decidud. 

(d) Hules of procedur-e 

20. The CIIAIRMAN said that the rules of procedure for the First Review Conference 
(SBT/CONJi'/2) had been cir-culated. In tile ev(:!nt that there were no comments, he would 
take it that the Committee wished to t•ecommend the sume rules of procedure fo r the 
Second Revie\•l Conference apart, of course, from rule 1

} , relat ing to tl10 cor.1position 
of the Bureau . 

21. Mr. GAtlCIA MOLINA (l\r>gcmtina) said he wished to drmi the Preparator y Corolinittee 1s 
attention to rule 35 concerning the Dr>afti.ne Committee . His d.:-,legation did not think 
it act,risahle that the Draftinr-; Committoe should be conposed 0olcly of representatives 
of States 11!1ich were t•cpresented on the G(;:m0ral Conmittoo. It would be r:iore 
appropriate to adopt a formula which pcr,r,1ittcd otli-2r dt~loGations to participate also. 

22. Mr. Ll\NG (Austria) said it would be helpful if infor□n.tion could be supplil:!d 
concerning the practice at rcc1.m t 1•ovi c\! conferenc,;s wi1ich mig:1 t, perhaps, provide 
a useful precedent . 

23, The CH!\IRMAN said that, in tl10 cast) of the Review Conferences on the 
Bncte1•iological Wea;)ons Convention and the Non-•Prolifemtion Treaty, the wording of 
th0 co!'."responding rule of the r ul~s of procedure Nas much the same as that in ( ' 
document SBT /CONF /2 but, in each case, there was c1 further pur-agr-aph specifyi.ng that 
re~resontativcs of other delegations could attend meetings of the Drafting Committee 
when m?.ttcrs of particular concern to them were: un<lcr considerr:~tion . 

24. Mr . MIDDLETON ( Uni tcd Kingdom) said everyone with any cxpei~icncc of drafting work 
would agree that it was essential t!lat the committe1;: i n question should be kept <lS 

small as possible . Although there would have to be some provisi on enabling th.:: 
rep1~esentativ~~s of other States to attend, it 1-12.s osncntinl tho.t the primary 
r esponsibility for- the drafting work should rest with a limited number of dclcgationo . 
He felt sure that the Bureau nod the Socretar-iat would be able to find a suitable 
formula . 

25 . Mr . fJUHEZ~MOSQUERA (Cuba) said that his dcleg:1tion thought j_t unfortunate that 
a number of matters should be lef t in suspr:.m:::c. It was sttrcly . possible . to t•iot•l:. out 
e solution satisfactory t o the delegation of Ar-g,:.mtina in the li~ht of the 
pr>ccedents that the Chairman had quoted . 



SBT/CONF .II/PC/SR.3 
png8 5 

26. Mr. SAilAN (Indin) said that, while his delegation had no objection in principle 
to modifying rule 35, it would like to see a draft amendment on the subject submitted 
in writing .. 

27. Tho CHAIRMAN said it would seem that the Committee would have to wait until one 
or more amended versions Here available in writing be.fora reaching a decision 
concerning rule 35. 

28. He suggested thnt if ther8 were no objections to tho other rules in document 
SBT/CONF/2, they could bo ndopted immediately as the rules of procedure for the 
Socond neview Conferoncu, pcnclinr~ decisions concerning rules 5 and 35. 

29. It was so decided. 

( c) Backg1°ound documcn ta tion 

30. ThG CllAIHMAH said that, for thc First Rovinw Conference, the Secretariat had 
submitted two pnpcrs: an information p2pcr rclatine; to the Sea-Bed Treaty (SBT/CONF/4) 
and a document concerning information relevant to the Treaty supplied to the 
Secretary--General by the Parties or other Governr.rnnts ( SBT/ COHF /6). Some details of 
both documents were to b0 found in paragraph 16 of the report of the previous 
P1°cparatory Committee (SBT/COHF/3). 

31. Mr. NORBERG (Sweden) said that his delegation thought it important that the 
bael<gr'ound information should be suppli.ed well in advance of the Review Confer,cnce 
itself. In the circumstances, whi.le requesting the Secr,etar,iat to provide the 
information already available, the Committee should also invite the Parties to the 
Treaty to supplcment that information by communicating to the Socrotariat as soon as 
possible any material at their disposal. 

32. The CHAIRMAN said that there were ti-10 questions to be dGcicled, the first of which 
related to the information paper concc,rning the Sea-Bed Treaty (SET/CONF/4). If he 
heard no objections, he would tal<e it that the Committee wished to request the 
Secretariat to bring that infor,matlori paper up tci date. 

33. It was so decided. 

34. The CHAIRMAN said thnt, 1-1ith regard to the information to be supplied by 
Governments, the question waz whether the san10 procedure nhould be adopted as in tho 
case of documont SBT/CONF/6. 

35. M1°. LANG (Austria) asked what would be the deadline for the transmission of 
bacl<ground material to delegations. 

36. The CHAIRMAN said that it Hes difficult at the current stage to decide on a 
deadline. The matter could be discnss0d by the mcmb2rs of th0 Bureau, who would make 
suggestions for possible inclusion in the Committee's report. 



S,BT/CQNF . II/PC/SR . 3 
page 6 

(f) Final document(s) 

37. 'Tl1e CHAiflMAN referred to paragraph 21 of the final report of the previous 
Proparo.tory Committee {SBT/CONP/3) and sue;ge.:Jted that the Committee should include a 
similar paragraph in its m-m report. 

38 . In response to a question put by Mr- . STEEL!';_ (Australia) , the CHAIRMAN ::iaid that 
tl1"' final document of the First Review Confer,mce ( SBTi CONP /25) had consisted of 
three parts, one relating to the organiz;:i tion and 1~ork of the Conference, the second 
containing the final document, and the thil'd containing the summary records of the 
plenary meetings . 

39. Mr. UELESCANU (Romnnin) said that his delegation had no objection to the formulo 
in pn1•agr-;:iph 21 of t l1c final report of the first Preparatory Committc:~ provided- that 
it 1-10.s in no way held to prejudge the content of tho finnl document of the 
forthcoming Conference which, it was to be hoped, 1-rould o.ccornplish more than the 
First Review Conference. 

40 . The C!-11\IRMAIJ said that it was, of course, for the Second Rc;;iew Conference itsel f ( 
to decide pn the content of its final document. 

41. H."' . MIDDLETON (United Kingdom) said that. the ndoption of a paragraph similar to 
paragraph 21 of document SBT/CO!ff/3 would not prejudge the content of the final 
document or the outcome of the forthcominc Conforenco. 

42 . 'l'he CHAIRMAN said that if he heal'c! no objccticn, ho would take it tho.t the 
Committee agreed to adopt the formue.ltion used in poragraph 21 of document SBT/CONF/3 
and to leave it to the Conference itself to docid'3 on the content of its final 
document . 

43 . It was so decided . -
The meeting rose at 11. L!.O .2..:!!!.:. 




